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March 5, 2025 

 

Video Franchising/Broadband Group 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

 

Re: Comcast’s 52nd Amended Application for State Video Franchise 

 

To Whom it May Concern: 

 

Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC (“Comcast”) hereby submits its 52nd  

Amended Application for a State Video Franchise (“52nd Amended Application”) on behalf of 

itself and its affiliates.  Comcast asks that the California Public Utilities Commission 

(“Commission”) complete its processing of this application and issue the requested certificate 

modifying Comcast’s video franchise footprint under the state video franchise. 

 

Comcast’s 52nd Amended Application seeks to increase Comcast’s Video Service Area to 

include the City of San Bruno (the “City”).  The City currently owns and operates San Bruno 

CityNet (“SBCN”), which is a municipal cable system that does not operate pursuant to a state 

video franchise.  Comcast and the City have reached an agreement by which Comcast will 

acquire the SBCN cable system.  Accordingly, Comcast’s 52nd Amended Application will 

accommodate the transition of the SBCN cable system into Comcast’s existing state video 

franchise, and moving forward, Comcast its affiliates will provide service to the City’s video, 

broadband, and voice customers.    

   

Should you have any questions about this submission, please do not hesitate to contact me at 

202-434-7450 or at dpreing@mintz.com.  
 

Best regards, 

 
 
 

Daniel P. Reing 
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